TRACIE DAVIES THE €ITY OF

COLUMBUS

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

Wi OQF

MEMORANDUM
To: Jonathan Lee, Assistant Director
From: Monica Powell, Facilities Project Manager “W‘L(

Through: John G. Newsome, P.E., Administrator MJ
Date: 10/22/19

RE: Recommendation for FEM 1402.5 Crane & Hoist Maintenance Services for DPU
Facilities

RFSQ 013732 opened on October 16, 2019 and two (2) bids were received. After review of the
proposal information the Division of Sewerage and Drainage recommends an award be made to
the lowest, responsible and responsive bidder Crane 1 Services, Inc.in the total amount of
$103,150.00. Please be advised that this is a multiyear contract (4 Years) and this will be the
required funding for year 1 only.

The bids were as follows:
Crane 1 Services, Inc. = $103,150.00

Brehob Corporation = $110,690.00

It should be noted that the second lowest bidder was deemed non-responsive, due to a failure
to supply all of the required bidding documents.

Should you have any questions call Monica Powell @ 614-645-3089

Att:  Bid tab prepared by M. Powell f_ﬂ( p \
Xc: Raisa Pesina, P.E., Treatment Engineering Section Manager
TE File FEM 1402.5-32
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Director’s Office | 910 Dublin Road | Columbus OH 43215 | T (614) 645.6141 | F (614) 645.8019 | columbus.gov
Division of Power | 3500 Indianola Avenue | Columbus OH 43214 | T (614) 645.7360 | F (614) 645.8177 | columbus.gov
Sewerage and Drainage | 1250 Fairwood Avenue| Columbus OH 43206 | T (614) 645.7175 | F (614) 645.3801 | columbus.gov
Division of Water | 910 Dublin Road | Columbus OH 43215 | T (614) 645.7020| F (614) 645.8177 | columbus.gov
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